
From: Rebecca Haskell
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov); Dakota Neel; Aaron Lieb
Subject: RE: (C-141 Initial) LOCO HILLS SWD 33 #004 8/21/2017 (30-015-37269)
Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 8:33:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Thank you Crystal and we will sample any areas if any that were breached.
 
Becky Haskell
Senior HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130
rhaskell@concho.com
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this email in error,  please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.  Thank you.
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 4:50 PM
To: Rebecca Haskell; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov)
Subject: [External] RE: (C-141 Initial) LOCO HILLS SWD 33 #004 8/21/2017 (30-015-37269)
 
**** External email. Use caution. ****
Hello Becky,
 
On the C-141 it states “release remained in the bermed area,” however when I look on Google Earth
I show (as of most current imagery date 2/1/17) that the bermed area around the tank battery is
also lined. So I called COG cause I noticed the volume recovered was pretty high and we talked about
the status of the liner. It sounds like as far as COG could tell it didn’t sustain much direct impact from
the lightning and seems to have held up for the most part thru the fire. OCD will in this case require
that the liner be fully checked for any breaches and delineation be conducted at any sites where a
breach had occurred. Photos also will be helpful on this one. Glad to hear that the liner appears to
have held for the most part. Following this email a signed C-141 with COAs attached will be sent
soon by OCD. In the mean time please proceed with any immediate response action and drafting a
delineation plan.
 
Thank you kindly,
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Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 

From: Rebecca Haskell [mailto:RHaskell@concho.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 7:26 AM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov)
<jamos@blm.gov>
Subject: (C-141 Initial) LOCO HILLS SWD 33 #004 8/21/2017 (30-015-37269)
 
Ms. Weaver / Ms. Tucker,
 
Please see the attached Initial C-141 for your consideration. If you have any questions or concerns
please contact me.
 
Thank You,
 
Becky Haskell
Senior HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130
rhaskell@concho.com
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this email in error,  please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.  Thank you.
 

From: Dakota Neel 
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 4:57 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD (Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us); stucker@blm.gov;
Mike.Bratcher@state.nm.us
Cc: James_Amos@blm.gov; Robert McNeill; Rebecca Haskell
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Subject: (Notification) LOCO HILLS SWD 33 #004 8/21/2017 (30-015-37269)
 
Ms. Weaver/Ms. Tucker,
 
COG Operating LLC is reporting a release at the LOCO HILLS SWD 33
#004 (30-015-37269)
Unit P Section 33 Township 17S Range 30E
OGRID# [229137]
The release occurred on 8/21/2017 at approximately 2:00:00 AM
Estimated Released:  Approx: >25 bbls
Estimated Recovered:  Approx: Unknown at this time. (Fluid recovery is
ongoing)
 
The release occurred when lightning struck the facility. The facility and
equipment were a total loss. The flow lines coming into the facility were
isolated and the release remained within the bermed area.  Vacuum trucks
are on site recovering fluid and an updated  released and recovered
amount will be provided with the C-141.  If you have any additional
questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.
 
 
Thank you,
 
Dakota Neel
HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
Cell: 432-215-2783
dneel2@concho.com
 
2407 Pecos Ave.
Artesia , NM 88210
 

 
 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or
privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and
its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this email in
error,  please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system.  Thank you.
 
NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
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information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any
contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to
management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic
correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.


